To: TWA-Seoé[m@nost-korea .com]

Cc: [ (oe) [ do)eE]  (10)2e)  |@minezk.nl];[_(10)2e) [{0)2§f10)2ej@nost-korea.com]10)2E] (10)(2e) [10)(2¢$)
[ (10)2e) |@minbuzanll —
From:  [10)(2e] (10)(2e) (10)(2¢))

Sent: Mon 4/6/2020 8:42:47 AM
Subject: RE: Medical gloves from Korea

image001.ipg

Dear(10)(2¢))
Thanks for the work from you and your colleagues in Seoul. | will forward this information to ‘inkoop’; | don’t know if and when they will
contact you or the supplier, but the information is on the right desk.

Thanks again!

(NEE)

Van:(10)2¢)[ (10)2e) [(4P)@@nost-korea.com>
Verzonden: maandag 6 april 2020 07:.07
Aan:[10)2e] (10)2e)(10)2e) < (10)(2¢) |@rvo.nl>

CC:| _(10)2e) | UP0)2p)H  (10)2e)  |@minezk.ni>{ | (10)2e) [[0)(2¢){10)(2e}@n ost-korea.com=>{{0)(2¢)[ (10)(2e) | 40)(2¢)
(10)2e) | @minbuza.nl>

Onderwerp: RE: Medical gloves from Korea

Dear([i0)(2d)

A correction to my email below. The contact Via| (10)(1c) |can supply gloves.

Regards,

(10x2¢)

From:(10)2¢){ (10)2e) |[ (10)(2e) |@nost-korea.com]

Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 1:43 PM

To: [10)(2e)] (10y2¢) | (10)2e]) 4 (10)(2e) |@rvo.nl>

Cc:|  (10)2e)  |@minezk.n' 4 (10)2e)  |@minezk.nl>;
(10)(2e) [ @minbuza.nl>

Subject: Medical gloves from Korea
Dear([10)(2d)

Via KOTRA (some sort of Korean RVO) we received a list of Korean companies that make hand sanitizers. Please see excel sheet.
The zip-file contains more info about these companies.

P |
(10)2e) _{0)2¢K{10)2e)@nost-korea.com>{{0)(28) (10)(2e) | 40)(24)
N

Via a good contact at] (10)(1c) |International, [ (10)(2e) | received a contact of another company that can deliver hand sanitizers.
For more information, please see the attached pdf-file.

Please let us know if we should undertake any action to any of these companies.

Regards,

foxze)

[IA-map]<https://www.rvo.nl/actueel/evenementen/business-week-japan-taiwan-en-zuid-korea-2020>

(10)2¢)_(10)(2e) |

(10)(2e) |

Embassy of the Kingdom of the Netherlands

T (10)(2e) Eﬂ@@nost-korea.com (10)(2e) (@nost-korea.com>

T. W: www.netherlandsandyou.nl/<https:.//www.netherlandsandyou.nl/your-country-and-the-
netherlands/south-korea>
M (10)(2e) | W: www.ianetwerk.nl

Blog: http://hollandinno.blog.me/

De Rijksdienst voor Ondernemend Nederland (RVO.nl) stimuleert Duurzaam, Agrarisch, Innovatief en Internationaal ondernemen.

DI0070:ht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Ind0032 20311
niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is gezonden,



wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te
verwijderen.

De Staat aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard
ook, die verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch
verzenden van berichten.

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you
are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you
are requested to inform the sender and delete the message.

The State accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the
risks inherent in the electronic transmission of messages.
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